

ER P2 Working Group Meeting

[EIC, 89 Albert Embankment, London, SE1 7TP](#)

3 March 2016

10:30 – 15:00

Agenda

1	Introductions welcome to ENA and housekeeping (<i>Fire Procedure etc. for those attending in person</i>)	SC/DS	10:30
2	Statement on aim of meeting and key agenda items	C MacK	10:40
3	Arrangements for WS5 Industry event on 9 March 2016.	C MacK	10:45
4	Presentation by Bob Weaver on views and concerns regarding the development of P2 from a DG/storage perspective.	BW	11:30
5	Break		12:00
6	WG discussion on agreeing final amendments to the WS2.9 report.	SC/C MacK	12:30
7	Review of actions from last meeting.	C MacK	13:30
8	Brief update on progress to date and outline of key programme dates for 2016.	C MacK	13:55
9	AOB	SC	14:10
10	Summary review of new actions	C MacK	14:20
11	DNO only discussion Re Project Funding	DS	14:30
	Next Meeting – 23 Mar 2016		15:00